From: ALISON GIBSON

To: Colin Wilkinson

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Breedon on the Hill Neighbourhood Plan
Date: 23 August 2022 18:06:19

Attachments: imaae0od.ona

Hi Colin,

Hope all is good with you.
| understand that you have received a similar response to the work being undertaken on the Long Whatton and Diseworth NP
However for completeness, | can advise the following with respect to Breedon on the Hill Neighbourhood Plan.

The housing requirement for sustainable villages, has been updated, based on the annual requirement of 686 dwellings (as set out in the Statement of Common Ground). The distribution of the residual dwellings is the same as option 7b (of
High Scenario 2 as set out in the Development Strategy Options and Policy Options consultation).

The annual requirement of 686 dwellings, minus commitments and distributed as per option 7b would equate to a requirement of 13 dwellings per sustainable village (to 2039)
In terms of the allocation of sites would the Parish Council formally write to us to:

a) advise that they intend to identify sites as part of the Neighbourhood Plan,

b) request that we not allocate any sites as part of the Local Plan process and;

¢) set out what their timetable is anticipated to be.

This will give us an opportunity to respond formally that in principle we agree subject to sufficient progress being maintained by the time we get to Reg19 and that if not we reserve the right to include sites in the local plan.

Kind Regards,

Alison

From: Colin Wilkinson <colin@planit-x.co.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2022 13:51

To: ALISON GIBSON <ALISON.GIBSON@NW/Leicestershire.gov.uk>

Cc: Samantha Lockwood (clerk@breedonparishcouncil.org.uk) <clerk@breedonparishcouncil.org.uk>
Subject: EXTERNAL: Breedon on the Hill Neighbourhood Plan
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